

Parish Number: P.0103

Records of the Parish of: Knocknarea (Elphin)

County of: Sligo

Period: 1841 - 2007

From: Local parish custody, 1982 and 2021

Notes: Knocknarea was originally a district church carved from the parish of St John's Sligo, to cover the Standhill area, but became a parish in its own right following the laying of a foundation stone on 29 September 1843. The church was constructed and consecrated by 1855.

P.0103.01 Combined Register

- 1 . Register containing baptisms, 1842-1999; marriages for 1843 only; burials, 1842-1999 and confirmations, 1893-1916.

P.0103.03 Register of Marriages

- 1 . 1846 - 1947
- 2 . 1959 - 2007

P.0103.05 Vestry Minute Book

- 1 . 1901 - 1927

P.0103.06 Register of Vestrymen

- 1 . 1870 - 1934

P.0103.07 Account Book

- 1 . 1879 - 1977 Miscellaneous loose accounts, including a list of lay tithes collected for the upkeep of the church, and details of the captial and other accounts, 1879-1977; undated.

P.0103.08 Preacher's Book

- 1 . 1873 - 1878
- 2 . 1879 - 1892
- 3 . 1893 - 1902
- 4 . 1902 - 1914
- 5 . 1914 - 1917
- 6 . 1917 - 1961
- 7 . 1961 - 1975

P.0103.11 Confirmation Register

- 1 . 1893 - 1916 (See P.103.1.1 above)

P.0103.27 Miscellaneous Loose Papers

- 1 . Burial Rules and Fees, for St Anne's burial ground, with various notes on burial plots, including some sketches, and fundraising to support the upkeep of same, undated.
- 2 . Papers concerning the Knocknarea Endowment, which led to the creation of Knocknarea District, including conveyance documents, correspondence of the original trustees, details of subscribers for the building of the church, and a draft deed of consecration, 1841-1855.
- 3 . Later papers relating to various trusts and bequests, including the Woodmartin Bequest, as well as grazing proposals for glebe land, and useful details on the history of the district and parish, 1899-1974; undated